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I’m Certified, Now What?

Getting state certified as a Minority Business 

Enterprise (MBE) is the first step to doing business 

with the state. 
This workshop will help you:

– Develop strategies to 
connect with state business 
opportunities

– Add value to your marketing 
efforts and move your 
company forward 

– Become a successful state of 
Ohio supplier 



Key to Success:  Preparation!

What does the State buy?

How does the State buy?

Who in the State buys?

Finding Opportunities



What Does the State Buy?
100+ State Agencies, Boards and Commissions 

Spend over $2 billion annually for supplies and services

…

Food

Vehicles

Computers

Clothing

Professional 
Services

Pharmaceuticals



Maximize Your MBE Certification



State Dollars Spent with Minority Owned 

Businesses in FY2017

Fiscal Year Total MBE Spend % Total MBE 
Expenditures

FY2017 23.41% $306,374,617



DAS Equal Opportunity Website:

www.mbe.ohio.gov

Visit this website to view:

•State agency projection plans 

– Agency contact information

– Agency MBE officers

– State of Ohio procurement terms

Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans

http://www.mbe.ohio.gov/


Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans

• View the 2018 

projection plan book 

which contains a list 

of projected 

purchases for every 

state agency, board 

and commission



Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans

DAS Equal Opportunity 

Website:

www.mbe.ohio.gov

Click “Publications”

http://www.mbe.ohio.gov/


Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans

Click “2018 MBE 

Projection Plan 

Analysis”



Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans

• Projection plan book lists 

projected expenditures 

for every state agency, 

board and commission



Finding Opportunities
State Agency Projection Plans



State Procurement Website:

www.ohio.gov/procure

Visit this website to:

•Identify Current Opportunities

•Research Previous Contracts

•Submit Questions 

Current Bid Opportunities

http://www.ohio.gov/procure


Click Bid 
Opportunities 
Search

Current Bid Opportunities



Narrow your 
search criteria or 
click select all

Current Bid Opportunities



Select the link under 
“Contract #” to see a 
summary of the 
opportunity

Current Bid Opportunities



Click “Associated PDF 
Files” 
to view the actual bid 
document

Current Bid Opportunities



Actual bid document

Current Bid Opportunities



Third Party Administrator (TPA) Contracts

A Third Party Administrator Contract is a contracting method utilized by 

state agencies that involves outsourcing management functions and 

responsibilities for specific types of services to a third party 

organization. 

The State of Ohio utilizes Third Party Administrator Contracts to 

procure the following types of services:

✓Renovation, Repairs and Maintenance of State Buildings

✓ Information Technology Staffing and Services

✓Non-IT Staffing



Third Party Administrators

IAP: The contract for administrating delivery of renovation, maintenance and 
repairs of state buildings was awarded to IAP. If you are interested in becoming 
pre-qualified with IAP as a service provider of construction trades, details can 
be found at: https://www.iapotosoh.com.   

– For additional information please email IAP at: info@iap-gsg.com

Knowledge Services: is responsible for overseeing all service delivery activities 
for information technology staffing for state agencies.  For more information 
about  participating in this contract, visit the Knowledge Services webpage at: 
www.knowledgeservices.com/contract/state-of-ohio

– For additional information please email the Knowledge Services 
Program Manager at: mspoperations@knowledgeservices.com

InGenesis: is responsible for overseeing the statewide delivery of all non-IT 
staffing for state agencies. For more information about participating in the Non-
IT Staff Augmentation contract: 

– Visit the InGenesis website: www.ingenesis.com

– Or, email InGenesis at: suppliers@ingenesis.com

https://www.iapotosoh.com/
mailto:info@iap-gsg.com
http://www.knowledgeservices.com/contract/state-of-ohio
http://www.ingenesis.com/
mailto:suppliers@ingenesis.com


Finding Opportunities

Ohio Facilities    

Construction 

Commission
The Ohio Facilities Construction 

Commission (OFCC) is responsible 

for guiding capital projects for state 

agencies, state-supported universities 

and community colleges, including 

Ohio’s comprehensive public K-12 

school construction and renovation

• Website: http://ofcc.ohio.gov

http://ofcc.ohio.gov/


Who in the State Buys? 
State Agency Purchasing Contacts

Click “Agency MBE/EDGE 

Contacts”



Who in the State Buys? 
State Agency Purchasing Contacts



How Does an Agency Purchase?

• Department of Administrative Services (DAS) bids: DAS 

is responsible for administrating the bids for state 

agencies, boards and commissions for purchase 

amounts over $50,000

• Agency Direct Purchase: State agencies administrate 

bids for the purchase of supplies and services when the  

purchase amount is less than $50,000 (or otherwise 

allowed by DAS)



Why it’s Important to Register 

as a Supplier with the State of Ohio?

• You must be registered with Ohio Shared Services (OSS) 

to receive bid notifications via email from the DAS Office 

of Procurement Services 

• Ensure payments are received from state agencies in a 

timely manner

• Expedite issuance of state contracts

To register visit: ohiosharedservices.ohio.gov

http://ohiosharedservices.ohio.gov/SupplierOperations/Forms.aspx




Vendor Registration

State agencies, boards and commissions, colleges and 
universities utilize the vendor registration lists when 
searching for vendors

• Fill out registrations and vendor profiles completely

• Add appropriate Codes: UNSPSC and CSI (Construction 
related) to vendor profile

• Include industry key words in your vendor profile 
(“Nature of Business”) for core goods/services your 
company provides

• Update your profile if and when things change (e.g., 
commodity descriptions, address, email addresses, etc.)

• Contact the EEO Certification staff to update your state 
MBE profile 



Marketing to State Agencies

A. Get help researching your market by contacting an MBAC, PTAC or 
SBDC

B. Keep profile information current in State MBE system

C. Monitor the state procurement website and agency-specific websites for 
opportunities

D. Actively market your product or services to agencies

E. Have a Capability Statement

F. Attend matchmaker events and procurement fairs

G. Deliver excellent results

H. Establish a positive reputation



Network & Follow-up

• Follow up with procurement officers, perhaps three to 
four times a year

• Don’t rely solely on your certification, focus on how your 
firm can add value to the agency

• Attend agency outreach events, expos, trainings, 
workshops, etc.

• Network with other businesses within your industry

• Consider teaming and subcontracting



Key to Success: Preparation!

• Identify agencies that buy what you sell

• Utilize MBE Projection Plans

• Narrow your focus

• Become familiar with the agencies you are targeting, visit 
the agency websites 

• Find out if the agency also uses their website to post 
bids, and vendor information

Research, Research, Research



Tips to Remember

• Complete your vendor registrations 

• Have a Capability Statement – Keep it up to date

• Spend time developing your MBE vendor profile  

– use industry keywords 

• Choose your procurement codes wisely

• Accept credit card payments

• Follow-up, be persistent

• Have a positive attitude 



Resources

Department of Administrative Services, Office of Procurement Services

www.ohio.gov/procure

Department of Administrative Services, Equal Opportunity Division 

mbe.ohio.gov

Ohio Development Services Agency, Minority Business Development Division

www.development.ohio.gov

Minority Business Assistance Centers

development.ohio.gov

Procurement Technical Assistance Centers

www.ptac.development.ohio.gov

Small Business Development Centers

Development.ohio.gov

Ohio Facilities Construction Commission

http://ofcc.ohio.gov

Ohio Department of Transportation

www.dot/state.oh.us

http://www.ohio.gov/procure
http://www.mbe.ohio.gov/
http://www.development.ohio.gov/
http://development.ohio.gov/
http://www.ptac.development.ohio.gov/
http://ofcc.ohio.gov/
http://www.dot/state.oh.us


Questions
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